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From: Carrasc;o Miguel 
To: Peter Alexander 
Cc: Anthony Warnock· Ljubjnskas Mick; ~22 

~ 7F ;s47F ; Tan Se!<:Joona·S4rt- (;pLL 
7F 

Subject: [Response Required: For Approval] COVIDSafe Release 2°"Sco_ pe_____. 

Date: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 3:22:31 PM 
Attachments: iroaaeQQ3 ona 

COYJPSAEE - week 27th Apr - Scope 8? doqc 

Hi Peter 

As discussed, attached is the Sprint Scope document to capture t he scope as described from 

yesterday's discussion. 

This has been worked t hrough and agreed w ith the development team. We think this scope and 

timings should also communicated to Health and the PMO as stakeholders. 

A few points to call-out: 

• ACSC high risk fixes- These have not provided to anyone in the team, but are being tracked 

down by&l7 . We currently do not know how much impact this will have on 

timeline. 

• Approvals - In add it ion to the DTA, can you ensure Health and PMO review the designs> All 

design and content changes need to be locked in by this evening to provide t he team with 

sufficient t ime to develop and deploy all the changes. 

• Key call out on deployment - based on conversations with 547F , it now looks like we 

have until Monday to push to t he App store. This w ill mean it w ill be available in the store on 

the 5 May w ith gradual rollout (updates) to existing users over the following days . A 

cascaded roll-out is standard practice and avoids technical issues being updated across t he 

very large existing user base 

Could you please APPROVE the Sprint Plan Scope? 

Team is already proceeding on this basis, and any change requests from here may have 

implicat ions on delivery t imelines. 

Cheers 

M iguel 

Miguel Carrasco 

Managing Director and Senior Partner 

CEO Platinion Asia-Pacific 

TSL2 

M S22 

Sydney, Australia 

Assistant: SZ2 

TSL2 

Ii] 
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The Boston Consulting Group Pty. Ltd. 

This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not an addressee or 
otherwise authorized to receive this message, you should not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this 
e-mail or any information contained in the message. If you have received this material in error, please advise the 
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. 
We may share your contact details with other BCG entities and our third party service providers. Please see 
BCG privacy policy https://www.bcg.com/about/privacy-policy.aspx for further information. 
Thank you. 

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE

Page 2 of 4

https://www.bcg.com/about/privacy-policy.aspx


FOi 4025 IC - Document 1 

COVIDSAFE - Sprint Plan 

Sprint duration From: 29th April 2020 To: 4th May 2020 

Scope of sprint 

1. Android and IOS deployment and environment setup 
• Setup of 1OS and Android deployment environments to allow Apple and Google to be 

able to test the application once submitted. This is key requirement for ongoing 
development 

2. Update UX/UI to align with new branding 
• Update the current visual design of the app (1OS and Android) to align with new 

branding. Key changes will consist of: 
:..I ,< 

o Update logo across the App 
o Deploy new visual style (key images and colour) 
o Typography alignment (Titles only) 
o New animation and visual homepage (both upload and default states) to reflect 

new branding 
• Update of the "upload" user flow to add a stronger preface to explain to user the 

upload process and requirements 
• Optimisation of overall design layout to compress components on homepage in effort 

to fit key actions "above the fold" 

3. Bug fixes 
• Minor registration issues associated with the name field (Android & 1OS) 
• Notification issues looping to registration screen (1OS) 
• Crash fixes for Android 

4. Critical admin portal changes for launch 
• Addition of a Terms and Conditions consent screen between login and dashboard of 

health portal 

• Filtering of duration and distance in health admin portal according Health requirements 
prior to release of health admin portal 

5. ACSC high risk fixes 
• TBC 
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Key dependencies and risks 

• Approval of App visual design and content from PMO and Health - 29th Apr. (EOD) 
• Alignment between Health and OTA, and government policy position, on contact data 

to be available for PHOs 
• ACSC approval for any required changes 

Key dates and deadlines 

• Locked down of changes 29th Apr (EOD) 
• Review of publishable product (testflight, APK) - 1st May (EOD) 
• ACSC review and UA T testing - 2nd May 
• Push new release - 4th May 
• Available in app stores - 5th May 
• Cascading release and updates to existing users - 6-9th May 

Features for subsequent sprints (TBC) 

"?'-- '" 
Admin portal , ~(j ~<:) 

• Export function of data from portal to Excel ~ ~ 
• Filtering and sorting functionality by date ) ~'<' 

ACSC Changes (3rd release) ~ 
Release Source Code (3rd release) «;v ~' ~~ 
Enable overseas phone numbers > 0«?~~ 
Backward compatibility issues ~ ~ 0 
Microsite linking with App /, -'" ,, -"< /~ 

'( 
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From: Peter Alexander 
To: Corporate Procurement 
Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL] FOR APPROVAL: Extension of DTA-GEN-325 V1 - Boston Consulting Group 
Date: Monday, 18 May 2020 9:04:19 AM 

OFFICIAL 

Approved. 

OFFICIAL 

From: Corporate Procurement <corporate.procurement@dta.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 10:32 PM 
To: Peter Alexander <Peter.Alexander@dta.gov.au> 
Cc: Corporate Procurement <corporate.procurement@dta.gov.au> 
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] FOR APPROVAL: Extension of DTA-GEN-325 V1 - Boston Consulting Group 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Peter 

This email seeks your approval under s23(3) of the PGPA Act 2013 and r18 of the PGPA Rule to record 
the verbal approval you gave on 8 May 2020 to execute the first option extend with Boston Consulting 
Group (ABN 70 007 347 131) for the provision of COVIDSafe app support. Executed change order 
attached for your information. 

The contract details are: 
Execution of a 2 week change order with an end date is 22 May 2020. 
A 1 month extension option is remains available under the work order. 
Initial contract value was $ $484,000 (including GST). 
Extension value is $181,500 00 (including GST). 
Upper limit on total spend (including extension option) is $665,500 (including GST). 
Cost centre: DT419 

I confirm process has been conducted in accordance with the Commonwealth Procurement Rules and 
DTA’s internal processes. 
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Would be grateful if you could respond to this email with confirmation of your approval. 

Thanks 

s47F

Procurement and Governance Manager 
Finance and Business Services Branch 
Digital Transformation Agency (DTA) 
P: 
www.dta.gov.au 

s22

The DTA acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing 
connection to land, culture and community. We pay our respects to elders past and present 
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From: Carrasco, Miguel 
To: 
Subject: 

s47F
COVIDSafe - delivery cadence and structure_v1.0.pptx 

Date: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 5:42:24 PM 
Attachments: COVIDSafe - delivery cadence and structure v1.0.pptx 

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


Page 2 of 15

FOI 4025-IC - Document 3

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

1 

COVIDSAFE 
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Contents • Proposed delivery process 

• Operating Model and teams 

• Current Backlog and priority topics 
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For Discussion 

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE

---------

----·---
Operating model-­

@ Operations 

@ Support model 

---

We need to reorganise the team to help deliver against 9 key areas 

' 
\ 

Product / Go-to-market I 
I(;;:\ Build of E2E Marketing I 

~ MVP product campaign I 
I 

I 
I 

/ 

/ 
/ 

// 

Data 8: Technology / . 
,,jImpact tr~ck1ng 
~platform 
Cl> 

5( 
[I! 

8 
"' 
·c 
.l::
"" 
~ 

/ ci. 
:::, 

e 
<.:)~ Launch plan 8:

Product roadmap 
00 

"S~ execution 
·p 
C 

8 
~ 

§ 
ti 
.& 

---- ~ 
0 
N 
0 
N 

Q.., 
.c 
·"" c: 
>-
8-Note: Assessment against BCG Digital Ventures Product Build Framework 3 u 
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For Discussion 

Post launch, we need to introduce new delivery discipline and a 
clearer operating model 

Planning 8: Design 

Product Backlog 

1. Weekly backlog grooming sessions 
with a 4-6 week 'outlook' and 
process to capture new 
requirements 

2. Backlog to be prioritized and 
managed around delivery capacity, 
trade-offs to be discussed 

3. Attendees are decision makers to 
agree backlog priorities (OTA, DoH, 
PMO) 

4. Need to shift from long-term to 
short term mindset 

-

Design sprints 

1. Design team working 1-2 sprints 
ahead of delivery team 

2. Translate agreed backlog features 
into updated designs for sign-off 
prior to build efforts commencing 

3. Designs to be 'showcased' at a 
'design check-in' every 1-2 weeks 
and then approved in an offline 
process 

4. Focus on brand alignment, new 
features and UX enhancements- ,,_ • 

5. Gain approvaj__with regulatory 
bodJgs an-d internal functions 

' 
\ 

I 

Build 8: Release 

Sprint Delivery 

1. Sprint grooming to agree user 
stories / tickets per sprint (aligned 
to product backlog) 

2. Delivery squads to operate in 1-2 
week sprint cycles with standard 
ceremonies in place 

3. Switch from Sunday release to 
mid-week delivery to improve 
long-term susta_i11abili_!Y_ ___ 
(e~ceptions can be made for major 

_____ / releases to sync with PMO needs) 

4. Team velocity to be determined 
and introduce story point burn 
down approach 

Release Management 
I 

I 

1. Technical leads to int:roduce a 
formalised test and release cycle 

/ 
/ 

2. Testing protocol to be established; 
on-going solu'tion for UAT and 

/

perform;mce testing required ,,j 
/ ~ 

// ~ 

3. Deptbyment approach to be agreed ~ 
/ .l:: 

,, (release to app-store then -~ 
_,,.- _.. production) 

g. 
e 

4. Required environments in place for 
<.:) 

~ 
production, testing etc. 

·p

] 
8 

4 
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Our Team: 'org' structure and teams 

Product Leadership Group 
Peter Alexander, Anthony Warnock, Paul McBride, Daniel Keys, 547

F 

Miguel Carrasco, Kevin Lucas, 547F 

Product Development Leads 
Product leads (Mick Liubinskas, 547F ); Delivery manager (Ash Rana); Technical leads (Steven Bridle, Luke Alexander) 

I 

App (10S/ Android) 
?? 

User research and design: 
Kevin Tong (app) 

Health Portal 
s47F 

User research and design: ? 

Analytics: Mgmt reporting 
Algorithm (Adam Whybrew) 

Technical platform (National Data Store): 
Steve Bridle, Luke Alexander 

":v({) 

~<-<)o~ 
/i~ ~~ 

~v~"?- ~ 
o~~-< 
~o 

,, ~ 

Operations & Support 
s47F 

Updates deployment - ? 

Technical support and state 
account registration - ? 

Reporting, analytics and 
feedback - ? 

-

I 

Comms & eneaeement 
s47F 
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Improving delivery cadence requires a commitment to specific team 
norms 

Definition of 
done 

Ensure clear definition 
of done at each stage 
of the development 
process to minimize 
rework costs 

Estimation and sizing 
of effort 

Manage capacity 
effectively by allowing 
product development 
team to estimate 
effort correctly 

Clear checkpoints and 
feedback loops 

Clear feedback loops 
and approval processes 
to allow for better 
resource allocation and 
planning 

Stronger backlog 
grooming 

Stricter and more 
frequent backlog 
grooming to ensure we 
focus on the highest 
value items 

For Discussion 
FOI 4025-IC - Document 3
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For Discussion 

Key meetings to provide greater transparency 

Meeting ~escription Attendance 
' \ 

Review product backlog a_Q_d define current 
Sprint , sprint goals based on estimate effort-, Product Friday 
Planning capacity and priority - Focused on short­ Development Team 9:00-10:30am / 

term planning I 
Product I 

I 
Continuous backlog grooming to estimate 

WednesdayDevelopment 
/Backlog effort and priority of identified 

Leads + Product 4:00-5:~amgrooming requirements, changes and new features - / 

Leadership Group / 

Focused on long-term planning 
,,j 
Cl> 
~ 

[I!Product ,,,,,/" 
, 

5( 

.l::Weekly showcase open across all teams to Development Team,✓/ Thursday ·c"" 
"' 

Showcase demonstrate the outputs of the sprint. Key ~ 
+ Product _,,, _,, 2:00-3:30PM ci. 

:::,opportunity to gain feedback and alignment 
<.:) 
e-- - -[eaaership---Group 00 
C 
·p 
-s 

Product 8 
~ 

Alignment meeting b~tweef(Product Monday & 
ti 
§

Development .&Leadership Developmen~,b_eads and Product Leadership WednesdayLeads + Product ~ 
N 
0Call Group.J>A overall product direction, key 2:00-3:00PM 
0 

Leadership Group 
N 

.., - .c --- issues and blockers 
Q 

·c:"" >-
8-8 u 
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For Discussion 

Roadmap options 

May 1 May8 May 15 May 22 May_29 Jun 5 
' \ 

',r-

C: 
0 ....,·-
0. 
0 

• 

• 

• 

Advisor portal: Terms and Filters 

Open source 

AC5C work 

----- • 

• 

Android and 105 deployment environment 
Apple and Google Bluetooth improvements 
New UX - brand, fixes 

Open Source is now no longer 
accurate: New Code and 
changed security 

N 

• Advisor portal: Terms and Filters I 
I 

I 
I 

C: 
0 ....,·-
0. 
0 

• 
• 
• 

Android and 105 deployment environment 
Apple and Google Bluetooth improvements 
New UX - brand, fixes 

• 

• 

Open source 

AC5C work 
We say we had to delay open 
sourcing to integrate Apple and 
Google improvements 

M 

• Advisor portal: Terms and Filters 
------ --

C: 
0 ....,·-
0. 
0 

• Android and 
105 
deployment 
environment 

• 

• 

New UX -
brand, fixes 

Apple and Google Bluetooth 
improvements 

• 

• 

Open source 

AC5C work 
Allows us to deploy quick fixes 
if we need to 
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We have many streams of work to co-ordinate across 
Product & Technology streams 

Product Backlog 

Designs (UX/UI) 

Solution Architecture & Infrastructure 

Security 

API development 

Applications (iOS & Android) 

Health Portal 

Bluetooth data 

Microsite 

Analytics 

Testing 

Operations & GTM streams 

State and Territory Health training 

Service support team 

On-going operating model and team 

Branding 

Comms and media 

Stream Objective 

Capture key features and prioritise build efforts at leadership level 

Develop wireframes anlsc:reen designs,- own UXiixes and enhancements 

Develop solution architecture and ensure key environments in place 

Cyber and penetration testing, data encryption ✓ 

Development of back end services and databases, manage dev-ops and security 

Mobile app development for both stores 'and releases to apple/google 

Health Portal development and alignment with DoH 

Develop algorithms for handshake data & create future analytics 

Management of webpage and FAQS 

Deployment of analytics across all digital assets, management reporting 

Manage UAT and performance testing for all releases --

Stream Objective -State and Territory ttealth training _,. 

Service s_upport team 

--on-going operating model and team 

Branding 

Comms and media 

//
/ 

/ 

Stream Owne~ 
\ 
\ 

Mick Liubinskas 1 

Kevin Tong 

Steve Bridle I 
ACSC /

1 
Steve Bridle/ 

I 
1Luke 

1 
I 

Ste/Bridle 

~clam Whybrew 

-s4~7F~ ~--

? 

7F 

Sek 

s47 
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The situation surrounding COVID-19 is dynamic and rapidly evolving, on a daily basis. Although we have taken great care 
prior to producing this presentation, it represents BCG's view at a particular point in time. This presentation is notCOVID-19 intended to: (i) constitute medical or safety advice, nor be a substitute for the same; nor (ii) be seen as a formal 
endorsement or recommendation of a particular response. As such you are advised to make your own assessment as to 
the appropriate course of action to take, using this presentation as guidance. Please carefully consider local laws and 
guidance in your area, particularly the most recent advice issued by your local (and national) health authorities, before 
making any decision. Disclaimer 
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Disclaimer 

The services and materials provided by Boston Consulting Group (BCG) are subject to BCG's Standard Terms 
(a copy of which is available upon request) or such other agreement as may have been previously executed by BCG. 
BCG does not provide legal, accounting, or tax advice. The Client is responsible for obtaining independent advice 
concerning these matters. This advice may affect the guidance given by BCG. Further, BCG has made no undertaking 
to update these materials after the date hereof, notwithstanding that such information may become outdated 
or inaccurate. 

The materials contained in this presentation are designed for the sole use by the board of directors or senior 
management of the Client and solely for the limited purposes described in the presentation. The materials shall not be 
copied or given to any person or entity other than the Client ("Third Party") without the prior written consent of BCG. 
These materials serve only as the focus for discussion; they are incomplete without the accompanying oral commentary 
and may not be relied on as a stand-alone document. Further, Third Parties may not, and it is unreasonable for any 
Third Party to, rely on these materials for any purpose whatsoever. To the fullest extent permitted by law (and except 
to the extent otherwise agreed in a signed writing by BCG), BCG shall have no liability whatsoever to any Third Party, 
and any Third Party hereby waives any rights and claims it may have at any time against BCG with regard to the 
services, this presentation, or other materials, including the accuracy or completeness thereof. Receipt and review of 
this document shall be deemed agreement with and consideration for the foregoing. .,,; 

~ 
StBCG does not provide fairness opinions or valuations of market transactions, and these materials should not be relied on I!! 

or construed as such. Further, the financial evaluations, projected market and financial information, and conclusions ,l;!"' 
oncontained in these materials are based upon standard valuation methodologies, are not definitive forecasts, and are not ·c: 

guaranteed by BCG. BCG has used public and/or confidential data and assumptions provided to BCG by the Client. ~ 
BCG has not independently verified the data and assumptions used in these analyses. Changes in the underlying data or ::,ci. 

operating assumptions will clearly impact the analyses and conclusions. e 
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